



collect no personal information about you" "r

Search

[Advanced Search](#)Web [Show options...](#) Results 1 - 100 of about 16,400 for "collect no personal information about you" "required by law". (0.66 seconds)[Privacy Notice We collect no p](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** without your knowledge when you visit this ... law enforcement investigations, or as otherwise **required by law**.

www.sweetwater.org/privacy_notice.htm - [Cached](#)

[About the Office](#)

We will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our Web site ... the information needed to complete the transaction as **required by law**. ...

www.ltgov.wa.gov/PrivacyStatement.html - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection ...](#)

Wisconsin.gov will not be shared with any outside party unless **required by law**. ... We **collect no personal information about you** unless you voluntarily ...

<https://nocall.wisconsin.gov/web/includes/.../privacyanduse.asp> - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Privacy - Mymoney.gov](#)

... we will **collect no personal information about you** other than statistical ... parties unless **required by law**, such as the Freedom of Information Act. ...

www.mymoney.gov/privacy.shtml - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Privacy Statement - Patents.com](#)

... we **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our website, ... with third-parties without your permission or except when **required by law**. ...

www.patents.com/Utility/Privacy.aspx - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Privacy Statement](#)

... only if your inquiry relates to that agency, or as otherwise **required by law**. ... We **collect no personal information about you** unless you voluntarily ...

www.judiciary.state.nj.us/privacy.htm - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[ARS :](#)

... clear: We will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our ... if your inquiry relates to that agency, or as otherwise **required by law**. ...

www.ars.usda.gov/disclaim.html?pf=1 - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Borough of Metuchen, Privacy and Disclaimer Statement](#)

... agency if your inquiry relates to that agency, or as otherwise **required by law**. ... We **collect no personal information about you** unless you voluntarily ...

www.metuchennj.org/privacy.html - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Arkansas DHS Privacy Policy Statement](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** unless you voluntarily ... if your inquiry relates to that agency and sharing is **required by law** or regulation. ...

www.arkansas.gov/dhs/privacypolicy.html - [Cached](#)

[Privacy](#)

... policy is simple: We **collect no personal information about you** unless you choose ... we may be **required by law** to disclose information that you submit. ...

www.fp.ed.gov/PORTALSWebApp/fp/privacy.jsp - [Cached](#)

[MMS: Privacy Statements](#)

Jan 20, 2010 ... Except as might be **required by law**, we do not share any ... We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our website unless ...

www.mms.gov/privacy.htm - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Privacy/Security — Hennepin County, Minnesota](#)

We will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our Web site, ... if your inquiry relates to that agency, or as otherwise **required by law**. ...

www.co.hennepin.mn.us/.../menuitem.b1ab75471750e40fa01dfb47ccf06498/?... - [Cached](#)

[City of Jersey City](#)

... department, office or entity, or as otherwise **required by law**. ... We **collect no personal information about you** unless you voluntarily provide it to us ...

www.cityofjerseycity.com/page.aspx?id=846 - [Cached](#)

[PNNL: Security & Privacy](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** without your knowledge when you visit this ... law enforcement investigations, or as otherwise **required by law**. ...
www.pnl.gov/disclaimer.asp - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Grants.gov - Privacy Policy](#)

... clear: We will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our ... if your inquiry relates to that agency, or as otherwise **required by law**. ...
www.grants.gov › [About Grants.Gov](#) › [Program Status](#) - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Privacy - EBD - Web Application Development Platform](#)

May 11, 2009 ... We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our Web site ... (2) when **required by law**, or (3) if we have a good faith belief ...
www.ebdsoft.com/privacy.html - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[City of Seattle's Official Web Site](#)

Dec 16, 2004 ... We **collect no personal information about you** unless you voluntarily provide it to ... except when disclosure is expressly **required by law**". ...
www.cityofseattle.net/pan/privacypol.htm - [Cached](#)

[\[PDF\] privacy notice](#)

File Format: PDF/Adobe Acrobat - [Quick View](#)
agency, or as otherwise **required by law**. Moreover, we do not create ... We **collect no personal information about you** unless you voluntarily give it to us by ...
www.monmouthcountyparks.com/documents/132/PrivacyNotice.pdf

[Energy Biosciences Institute - EBI Privacy Policy](#)

Sep 11, 2007 ... We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our Web site unless ... except when **required by law** enforcement investigation, ...
www.energybiosciencesinstitute.org/index.php?... - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Vote Missouri - The Missouri Voting Rights Center](#)

... Secretary of State that we will **collect no personal information about you** when you ... While we may be **required by law** to maintain certain documents in ...
www.sos.mo.gov/elections/goVoteMissouri/privacy.aspx - [Cached](#)

[City of Miami - Official City of Miami Website](#)

We will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our website ... if your inquiry relates to that agency, or as otherwise **required by law**. ...
www.miamigov.com/pages/PrivacyPolicy.asp - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Privacy Statement](#)

We will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our Web site, ... if your inquiry relates to that agency, or as otherwise **required by law**. ...
www.co.delaware.oh.us/privacy.htm - [Cached](#)

[Privacy Policy - Chesapeake Bay Program](#)

Feb 15, 2008 ... very simple: We **collect no personal information about you** unless you Except as **required by law**, we do not share our e-mail with any ...
www.chesapeakebay.net/privacypolicy.aspx - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Privacy - Miami-Dade County - Information Center](#)

We will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our website ... if your inquiry relates to that agency, or as otherwise **required by law**. ...
www.miamidade.gov/infocenter/privacy_and_security.asp - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[State of New Jersey](#)

... agency if your inquiry relates to that agency, or as otherwise **required by law**. ... We **collect no personal information about you** unless you voluntarily ...
www.state.nj.us/treasury/privacy.shtml - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Hoosier Lottery](#)

Jun 9, 2009 ... Lottery will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit ... We only share the information you give us as **required by law**. ...
www.hoosierlottery.com/main/privacypolicy.asp - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Wild & Scenic Web Privacy Statement](#)

... personal information to a third party except as might be **required by law**. ... We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our web site ...
www.rivers.gov/privacy.html - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Privacy Policy](#)

We will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our Web site ... would be disclosed only for a governmental purpose or as **required by law**. ...
www.neh.gov/whoweare/foia/privacy.html - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Elevate Miami](#)

We will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our website ... if your inquiry relates to that agency, or as otherwise **required by law**. ...
portal.elevatemiami.com/pages/private.aspx - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Vermont.gov - Policies - Privacy Policy](#)

... and clear: we will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit ... if your inquiry relates to that agency, or as otherwise **required by law**. ...
www.vermont.gov > Home > Policies - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Privacy](#)

We will not share the information you give us with anyone unless **required by law**. ... We **collect no personal information about you** unless you voluntarily ...
www.elections.state.il.us/AboutTheBoard/Privacy.aspx - [Cached](#)

[Privacy Policy - Ann Kirkpatrick for Arizona](#)

Apr 28, 2008 ... We **collect no personal information about you** unless you ... When **required by law**, we may disclose personal information when we have a ...
www.kirkpatrickforarizona.com/content/privacy_policy - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[NOAA - National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration - Privacy ...](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our Web site unless you choose ... we may be **required by law** to disclose information you submit. ...
www.noaa.gov/privacy.html - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Privacy Policy](#)

... however, we **collect no personal information about you** unless you choose to ... we may be **required by law** to disclose information that you submit. ...
www.uccp.org/index.php/privacy-policy - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Postal Regulatory Commission: PRC Privacy Policy](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our Web site unless you choose ... we may be **required by law** to disclose information you submit. ...
www.prc.gov/prc-pages/misc/privacy/default.aspx - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Privacy & Security Notice](#)

We will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our website ... if your inquiry relates to that agency, or as otherwise **required by law**. ...
www.pinellascounty.org/privacy.htm - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Trail Nation Privacy Policy](#)

Trailnation.com will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit its ... login name for billing purposes or for other purposes **required by law**. ...
trailnation.com/Privacy_Policy.aspx - [Cached](#)

[Terms of Use / Privacy Disclaimer - St. Tammany Parish Government ...](#)

Our policy is to **collect no personal information about you** such as your name, address, ... If information is **required by law** to be disclosed about you, ...
www.stpgov.org/terms.php - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Connor-Winfield - Privacy Policy](#)

As explained below, we will **collect no personal information about you** when ... give us beyond our company (including its divisions) unless **required by law**. ...
www.conwin.com/privacy_policy.html - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Federal Housing Finance Agency - Privacy Policy](#)

... policy is clear: we will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit ... or as otherwise **required by law**, which may include authorized law ...
www.fhfa.gov/Default.aspx?Page=20 - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Privacy Policy - About Us - Leadership](#)

... clear: We will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our website ... that relates to another agency or as otherwise **required by law**. ...
www.leadership.opm.gov/AboutUs/Privacy/index.aspx - [Cached](#)

[Privacy Information - Welcome to Midwest Special Needs Trust](#)

... Needs Trust that we will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit ... While we may be **required by law** to maintain certain documents in ...
www.midwestspecialneedstrust.org/privacy.htm - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Privacy Policy - United States Patent and Trademark Office](#)

... policy is simple: we **collect no personal information about you** when you ... if your inquiry relates to that agency, or as otherwise **required by law**. ...
www.uspto.gov/privact.jsp - [Cached](#)

[Passaic County Bar Association](#)

... you give us with any entity, public or private, unless **required by law**. ... We **collect no personal information about you** unless you voluntarily provide ...

www.passaicbar.org/policy.php - [Cached](#)

[Astronomy Net Privacy Policy](#)

... clear: We will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our ... if your inquiry relates to that entity, or as otherwise **required by law**. ...

www.astronomy.net/privacy.html - [Cached](#)

[Privacy Policy » Bay Backpack](#)

... is very simple: We **collect no personal information about you** unless you choose ...

Except as **required by law**, we do not share our e-mail with any other ...

www.baybackpack.com/index.cfm?page=app.privacy - [Cached](#)

[John Wayne Cancer Institute - Privacy Policy](#)

... policy is clear: We will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our ...

We are **required by law** to maintain your resume as a record, ...

www.jwci.org/policy.aspx?id=184 - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[DOE - NNSA/NSO -- Disclaimer, Privacy and Security Notice](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit the NNSA Nevada ... except when **required by Law** Enforcement investigation, and is used only as a ...

www.nv.doe.gov/w3c/privacy.html - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Printer Friendly](#)

We will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our website ... if your inquiry relates to that agency, or as otherwise **required by law**. ...

www.wichitagov.org/PrinterFriendly.aspx?guid=%7B5F1ABA73... - [Cached](#)

[Privacy Statement - American Battle Monuments Commission](#)

... is simple: We will **collect no personal information about you** during your ... is required to respond to your request, or if otherwise **required by law**. ...

www.abmc.gov/privacy.php - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Privacy - Gulfport-Biloxi International Airport](#)

We will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our website ... if your inquiry relates to that agency, or as otherwise **required by law**. ...

www.flygpt.com/Privacy/ - [Cached](#)

[Privacy Policy - Wichita Ice Center](#)

We will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our website ... if your inquiry relates to that agency, or as otherwise **required by law**. ...

www.wichitaicecenter.com/PrivacyPolicy.html - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[ABMC Privacy Policy](#)

Our policy is simple: We will **collect no personal information about you** when ... is required to respond to your request, or if otherwise **required by law**. ...

www.wiimemorial.com/Privacy.htm - [Cached](#)

[Privacy Policy » Florida Department of State](#)

Our policy is to **collect no personal information about you** when you visit the Florida ... If information is **required by law** to be disclosed about you, ...

oss.dos.state.fl.us/privacy-policy.cfm - [Cached](#)

[\[PDF\] Security/Privacy/Accessibility Statement](#)

File Format: PDF/Adobe Acrobat - [Quick View](#)

We will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our web site ... or as otherwise **required by law**. Chisago County does not use personal data ...

www.co.chisago.mn.us/File.aspx?ld=8810ae3a-8438-48e6-bd29...

[Welcome to BuyAccessible.com](#)

... we will **collect no personal information about you** other than the ... or as otherwise **required by law**, we do not share any information we receive with ...

www.buyaccessible.gov/privacystatement.htm?...true... - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Privacy Policy and Security - Federal Maritime Commission](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our site unless you ... or if release of the information is otherwise **required by law**. ...

www.fmc.gov/home/PrivacyPolicyandSecurity.asp - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[West Coast Governors' Agreement on Ocean Health Privacy Policy](#)

Oct 14, 2009 ... We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our Web site ... we may be **required by law** to disclose information you submit. ...

westcoastoceans.gov/privacy/ - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Privacy Statement - Indygov.biz](#)

LoGO will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit the Web portal ... other than to respond to you or for other purposes **required by law**. ...

[www.biz.indygov.org/privacy_statement.html](#) - [Cached](#)

[Privacy Statement - Century 2 - Performing Arts and Convention Center](#)

We will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our website ... if your inquiry relates to that agency, or as otherwise **required by law**. ...

[www.century2.org/AboutUs/privacy.aspx](#) - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Terms of Use](#)

Except as **required by law**, we do not share e-mail we receive with any other outside ... We **collect no personal information about you** unless you volunteer to ...

[www.wvsocialworkboard.org/termsfuse.htm](#) - [Cached](#)

[Legal Information :: The Investigative Project on Terrorism](#)

Our policy is to **collect no personal information about you** when you visit the ... we may need to disclose personal information when **required by law** wherein ...

[www.investigativeproject.org/legal.php](#) - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[FutureGen - Privacy Policy](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** without your knowledge when you ... except when **required by law** enforcement investigation, and is used only as ...

[www.futuregenalliance.org/privacy.stm](#) - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Catawba County, NC Privacy and Security Notice](#)

We will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our website ... if your inquiry relates to that agency, or as otherwise **required by law**. ...

[www.catawbacountync.gov/privacy.asp](#) - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[GSA - Privacy and Security Notice](#)

... we will **collect no personal information about you** other than statistical ... or as otherwise **required by law**, we do not share any information we receive ...

[www.gsa.gov/HP_11_Footer_privacy](#) - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[IN.gov: Privacy Policy](#)

IN.gov will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit its Web ... login name for billing purposes or for other purposes **required by law**. ...

[www.in.gov](#) › [More Online Services](#) › [Account Center](#) - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Scorebook](#)

Dec 21, 2008 ... We **collect no personal information about you** unless you voluntarily provide it to ... (2) We share that information only if **required by law**. ...

<https://scorebook.baldrigepe.org/legal/privacy.htm> - [Cached](#)

[Privacy Policy - Karma Consolidation - relieve your suffering ...](#)

We will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our website ... if your inquiry relates to that agency, or as otherwise **required by law**. ...

[karmaconsolidation.com/privacy.html](#) - [Cached](#)

[Odom Lewis » Privacy Policy](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our Site unless you ... We may be **required by law** to disclose the information, upon receipt of a ...

[www.odomlewis.com/privacy-policy/](#) - [Cached](#)

[The Network :: Privacy & Security Policy](#)

We will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our Web site ... the services that you have authorized, and except as **required by law**. ...

[www.tnwinc.com/privacy.aspx](#) - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Privacy Policy](#)

Jun 6, 1995 ... We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our site ... or the public, except with your consent or as **required by law**. ...

[www.economicindicators.gov/privacy_policy.cfm](#) - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Control Your Credit | Legal](#)

... we will **collect no personal information about you** other than statistical ... parties unless **required by law**, such as the Freedom of Information Act. ...

[www.controlyourcredit.gov/html/legal.html](#) - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Spitzer: Privacy Policy](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit this Web site, ... unless determined necessary for security purposes or when **required by law**. ...

[www.spitzer.caltech.edu/siteinfo/privacy.shtml](#) - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[NIEA - National Indian Education Association](#)

Our policy is simple: We **collect no personal information about you** unless you choose ... we may be **required by law** to disclose information that you submit. ...
www.niea.org/privacy.php - [Cached](#)

[Hernando County Privacy Policy](#)

Our policy is to **collect no personal information about you** such as your name, address, ... If information is **required by law** to be disclosed about you, ...
www.co.hernando.fl.us/privacypolicy.htm - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Privacy and Security Policy](#)

... policy is clear: We will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our ... we may be **required by law** to disclose information you submit. ...
www.dodsbir.net/privacy.htm - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Department of the Treasury -- Privacy Policy](#)

... clear: we will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our ... if your inquiry relates to that agency, or as otherwise **required by law**. ...
www.trs.virginia.gov/privacy.aspx - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Division of Historical Resources](#)

Jul 1, 2006 ... Our policy is to **collect no personal information about you** when you visit ... If information is **required by law** to be disclosed about you, ...
www.flheritage.com/privacy.cfm - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Privacy Notice | Customer For Life](#)

Sep 30, 2009 ... information with a third party or entity, or as otherwise **required by law**. ... We **collect no personal information about you** unless you ...
www.customerforlife.net/privacy-notice - [Cached](#)

[Borough of Bergenfield, New Jersey - official web site of ...](#)

... any personal information about you to any third party except as **required by law**. ... we **collect no personal information about you** unless you voluntarily ...
bergenfieldborough.com/index.php?option=com_content... - [Cached](#)

[Privacy Statement](#)

We will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our website ... if your inquiry relates to that agency, or as otherwise **required by law**. ...
www.chathamcounty.org/privacy_statement.html - [Cached](#)

[Privacy Policy - FlyWichita.com](#)

We will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our website ... if your inquiry relates to that agency, or as otherwise **required by law**. ...
www.flywichita.org/privacypolicy.htm - [Cached](#)

[Office of Government Ethics - OGE Privacy Policy Statement](#)

... policy is clear: We will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our ... we may be **required by law** to disclose information you submit. ...
www.usoge.gov/privacy_policy.aspx - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[WxCoder III \[Contact NWS \]](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our Web site unless you choose ... we may be **required by law** to disclose information you submit. ...
wxcoder.org/wxcoder/privacy/ - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Privacy Statement » Museum of Florida History](#)

Our policy is to **collect no personal information about you** when you visit the Florida ... If information is **required by law** to be disclosed about you, ...
www.museumoffloridahistory.com/privacy.cfm - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Privacy Notice, Security Notice, and Terms of Use : SLAC National ...](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our web site unless ... except when **required by law** enforcement investigation or contract, ...
www.slac.stanford.edu/Privacy.aspx - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Forests and Rangelands Privacy Policy](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our website unless you ... law enforcement investigations or as otherwise **required by law**. ...
www.forestsandrangelands.gov/privacy.shtml - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Medical Expenditure Panel Survey Privacy Policy Notice](#)

Jul 24, 2006 ... We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our Web site unless you ... unless **required by law** enforcement or statute. ...
www.meps.ahrq.gov/mepsweb/privacy_policy.jsp - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[College of Southern Idaho Online Privacy Statement](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** unless you voluntarily provide it ... as permitted or **required by law** such as responding to subpoenas and other ...
[www.csi.edu/privacy.asp](#) - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Privacy Policy](#)

... clear: We will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our ... if your inquiry relates to that agency, or as otherwise **required by law**. ...
[www.climate-science.gov/privacy.htm](#) - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Privacy and Non-Discrimination Policy](#)

Mar 3, 2004 ... We **collect no personal information about you** unless you voluntarily provide it to ... except when disclosure is expressly **required by law**. ...
[www.shoreline.edu/PrivacyAndNonDiscrimination.aspx](#) - [Cached](#)

[Privacy Policy - Provisions Library](#)

... as **required by law** or necessary for the proper operation of the Library. is clear: We will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit ...
[www.provisionslibrary.org/index.php?src=gendocs&link...](#) - [Cached](#)

[\[PDF\] "vS^X EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT](#)

File Format: PDF/Adobe Acrobat - [Quick View](#)
policy is clear: We will **collect no personal information about you** when you requests from Congress or private individuals, we may be **required by law** to ...
[csrc.nist.gov/drivers/documents/privacypol.pdf](#) - [Similar](#)

[Privacy Statement](#)

Mar 17, 2008 ... We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit the HJIAA ... authorized law enforcement investigations or as **required by law**, ...
[www.atlanta-airport.com/privacy.htm](#) - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Pratt Institute | About Pratt | Privacy Policy](#)

... is to **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our website, ... not disclose the information to third parties, unless **required by law**. ...
[www.pratt.edu/about_pratt/privacy_policy/](#) - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Department of Energy - Privacy](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit a DOE Web site, ... except when **required by Law** Enforcement investigation, and is used only as a ...
[www.energy.gov/privacy.htm](#) - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Privacy](#)

... clear: We will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our ... if your inquiry relates to that agency, or as otherwise **required by law**. ...
[www.ecan.govt.nz > Home > About Us > About this Website](#) - [Cached](#)

[All Kids Privacy Information](#)

The Department will **collect no personal information about you** unless you ... purposes related to the services the Department is **required by law** to provide. ...
[www.allkids.com/privacy.html](#) - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[M-99-18, Attachment](#)

... policy is clear: We will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our we may be **required by law** to disclose information you submit. ...
[www.whitehouse.gov > Home > Agency Information](#) - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[CAUT - CAUT Privacy Statement](#)

... in a manner consistent with our procedures or as **required by law**. ... Our policy is clear: we will **collect no personal information about you** when you ...
[www.caut.ca > Accueil > Au sujet de l'ACPPU](#) - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[State of New Jersey](#)

... agency if your inquiry relates to that agency, or as otherwise **required by law**. ... We **collect no personal information about you** unless you voluntarily ...
www.nj.gov/treasury/privacy.shtml - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[NJDOT Privacy Notice](#)

May 17, 2007 ... if your inquiry relates to that agency, or as otherwise **required by law**. ... We **collect no personal information about you** unless you ...
www.nj.gov/transportation/privacy/ - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Show more results from www.nj.gov](#)

[Wild & Scenic Web Privacy Statement](#)

... personal information to a third party except as might be **required by law**. ... We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our web site ...
www.rivers.gov/privacy.html - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Privacy Policy](#)

We will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our Web site ... would be disclosed only for a governmental purpose or as **required by law**. ...
www.neh.gov/whoware/foia/privacy.html - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Vermont.gov - Policies - Privacy Policy](#)

... and clear: we will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit ... if your inquiry relates to that agency, or as otherwise **required by law**. ...
www.vermont.gov > [Home](#) > [Policies](#) - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Privacy](#)

We will not share the information you give us with anyone unless **required by law**. ... We **collect no personal information about you** unless you voluntarily ...
www.elections.il.gov/AbouttheBoard/Privacy.aspx - [Cached](#)

[NOAA - National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration - Privacy ...](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our Web site unless you choose ... we may be **required by law** to disclose information you submit. ...
www.noaa.gov/privacy.html - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Postal Regulatory Commission: PRC Privacy Policy](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our Web site unless you choose ... we may be **required by law** to disclose information you submit. ...
www.prc.gov/prc-pages/misc/privacy/default.aspx - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Postal Regulatory Commission: PRC Privacy Policy](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our Web site unless you choose ... we may be **required by law** to disclose information you submit. ...
[www.prc.gov/\(S\(e4gxsvahj1jauy45veibi45\)\)/prc.../default.aspx](http://www.prc.gov/(S(e4gxsvahj1jauy45veibi45))/prc.../default.aspx) - [Cached](#)

[Show more results from www.prc.gov](#)

[Federal Housing Finance Agency - Privacy Policy](#)

... policy is clear: we will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit ... or as otherwise **required by law**, which may include authorized law ...
www.fhfa.gov/Default.aspx?Page=20 - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Privacy Policy - About Us - Leadership](#)

... clear: We will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our website ... that relates to another agency or as otherwise **required by law**. ...
www.leadership.opm.gov/AboutUs/Privacy/index.aspx - [Cached](#)

[Privacy Policy - United States Patent and Trademark Office](#)

... policy is simple: we **collect no personal information about you** when you ... if your inquiry relates to that agency, or as otherwise **required by law**. ...
www.uspto.gov/privact.jsp - [Cached](#)

[Small business - USPTO Privacy Policy - USPTO Stopfakes.gov](#)

... is simple: we **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our ... if your inquiry relates to that agency, or as otherwise **required by law**. ...
www.uspto.gov/smallbusiness/about/privacy_policy_print.html - [Cached](#)

[Show more results from www.uspto.gov](#)

[DOE - NNSA/NSO -- Disclaimer, Privacy and Security Notice](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit the NNSA Nevada ... except when **required by Law** Enforcement investigation, and is used only as a ...
www.nv.doe.gov/w3c/privacy.html - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Printer Friendly](#)

We will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our website ... if your

inquiry relates to that agency, or as otherwise **required by law**. ...
www.wichita.gov/PrinterFriendly.aspx?guid=%7B5F1ABA73... - [Cached](#)

[City of Wichita - City of Wichita Privacy Policy](#)

We will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our website ... if your inquiry relates to that agency, or as otherwise **required by law**. ...
www.wichita.gov/PrivacyPolicy.htm - [Cached](#)

[Show more results from www.wichita.gov](#)

[Privacy Statement - American Battle Monuments Commission](#)

... is simple: We will **collect no personal information about you** during your ... is required to respond to your request, or if otherwise **required by law**. ...
www.abmc.gov/privacy.php - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Welcome to BuyAccessible.com](#)

... we will **collect no personal information about you** other than the ... or as otherwise **required by law**, we do not share any information we receive with ...
www.buyaccessible.com/privacystatement.htm?...true... - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Privacy Policy and Security - Federal Maritime Commission](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our site unless you ... or if release of the information is otherwise **required by law**. ...
www.fmc.gov/home/PrivacyPolicyandSecurity.asp - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[West Coast Governors' Agreement on Ocean Health Privacy Policy](#)

Oct 14, 2009 ... We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our Web site ... we may be **required by law** to disclose information you submit. ...
westcoastoceans.gov/privacy/ - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[GSA - Privacy and Security Notice](#)

... we will **collect no personal information about you** other than statistical ... or as otherwise **required by law**, we do not share any information we receive ...
www.gsa.gov/HP_11_Footer_privacy - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[IN.gov: Privacy Policy](#)

IN.gov will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit its Web ... login name for billing purposes or for other purposes **required by law**. ...
www.in.gov > [More Online Services](#) > [Account Center](#) - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[accessIndiana :: Policies](#)

accessIndiana will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit its ... login name for billing purposes or for other purposes **required by law**. ...
www.in.gov/ai/policies/privacy.html - [Cached](#)

[Show more results from www.in.gov](#)

[Privacy Policy](#)

Jun 6, 1995 ... We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our site ... or the public, except with your consent or as **required by law**. ...
www.economicindicators.gov/privacy_policy.cfm - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Control Your Credit | Legal](#)

... we will **collect no personal information about you** other than statistical ... parties unless **required by law**, such as the Freedom of Information Act. ...
www.controlyourcredit.gov/html/legal.html - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Department of the Treasury -- Privacy Policy](#)

... clear: we will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our ... if your inquiry relates to that agency, or as otherwise **required by law**. ...
www.trs.virginia.gov/privacy.aspx - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Office of Government Ethics - OGE Privacy Policy Statement](#)

... policy is clear: We will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our ... we may be **required by law** to disclose information you submit. ...
www.usoge.gov/privacy_policy.aspx - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Forests and Rangelands Privacy Policy](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our website unless you ... law enforcement investigations or as otherwise **required by law**. ...
www.forestsandrangelands.gov/privacy.shtml - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Medical Expenditure Panel Survey Privacy Policy Notice](#)

Jul 24, 2006 ... We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our Web site unless you ... unless **required by law** enforcement or statute. ...
www.meps.ahrq.gov/mepsweb/privacy_policy.jsp - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Privacy Policy](#)

... clear: We will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our ... if your inquiry relates to that agency, or as otherwise **required by law**. ...
www.climate-science.gov/privacy.htm - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[\[PDF\] "vS^X EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT](#)

File Format: PDF/Adobe Acrobat - [Quick View](#)

policy is clear: We will **collect no personal information about you** when you requests from Congress or private individuals, we may be **required by law** to ...
csrc.nist.gov/drivers/documents/privacypol.pdf - [Similar](#)

[Systematic Mycology and Microbiology Laboratory Privacy Policy](#)

Our policy is simple: We **collect no personal information about you** unless you choose ... we may be **required by law** to disclose information that you submit. ...
nt.ars-grin.gov/FungalDatabases/PrivacyPolicyRedo.cfm - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Department of Energy - Privacy](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit a DOE Web site, ... except when **required by Law** Enforcement investigation, and is used only as a ...
www.energy.gov/privacy.htm - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[M-99-18, Attachment](#)

... policy is clear: We will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our we may be **required by law** to disclose information you submit. ...
www.whitehouse.gov › [Home](#) › [Agency Information](#) - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[US Carbon Cycle Science Program - Privacy Policy](#)

Apr 9, 2007 ... We will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit ... inquiry relates to that agency, or as otherwise **required by law**. ...
www.carboncyclescience.gov/privacy.php - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[State of Illinois, Health & Wellness - Privacy Statement](#)

The Department will **collect no personal information about you** unless you ... purposes related to the services the Department is **required by law** to provide. ...
health.illinois.gov/privacy.html - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Privacy/Security Policy for the Upper Great Plains Wind Energy ...](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit a DOE Web site, ... to this Web site except when **required by law** enforcement investigation, ...
plainswindeis.anl.gov/privacy/index.cfm - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[USGCRP Web Site Privacy Policy](#)

... clear: We will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our ... if your inquiry relates to that agency, or as otherwise **required by law**. ...
www.usgcrp.gov/usgcrp/privacy.htm - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Biometrics.gov - Privacy Policy](#)

... is clear: We will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our website ... we may be **required by law** to disclose information you submit. ...
www.biometrics.gov/PrivacyPolicy.aspx - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Privacy Policy](#)

... clear: We will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our ... if your inquiry relates to that agency, or as otherwise **required by law**. ...
www.climate-technology.gov/privacy.htm - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[IMLS - Privacy Policy](#)

We will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our Web site ... will be disclosed only for a government purpose or as **required by law**. ...
www.ims.gov/privacy.shtm - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[About JPL -- Privacy Notice](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit this Web site, ... unless determined necessary for security purposes or when **required by law**. ...
www2.jpl.nasa.gov/copyrights.cfm - [Cached](#)

[Privacy Statement](#)

We will **collect NO personal information about you** during your visit to our ... is required to respond to your request, or if otherwise **required by law**. ...
truman.gov/privacy-statement - [Cached](#)

[Privacy Policy | USDA PLANTS](#)

... Agriculture is clear: We will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit ... However, we are **required by law** to release information to law ...
plants.usda.gov/privacy.html - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[ITIS Privacy and Disclaimers](#)

Jun 26, 2001 ... We will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit ... inquiry relates to that agency, or as otherwise **required by law**. ...

www.itis.gov/privacy.html - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[American Competitiveness Initiative--White House Initiative on ...](#)

Sep 11, 2007 ... is simple: We **collect no personal information about you** unless you ... may be **required by law** to disclose information that you submit. ...

www.yic.gov/privacy.html - [Similar](#)

[ippex online - main](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit a DOE web site ... except when **required by law** enforcement investigation, and is used only as a ...

ippex.pppl.gov/privacy.htm - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Privacy & Use Policy - City of Prescott, Arizona](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit this Website, ... except when **required by law** enforcement investigation or public record ...

www.prescott-az.gov/policy/ - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Privacy Notice](#)

... that is not **required by law** and/or critical to carry out program functions. ... We **collect no personal information about you** unless you voluntarily ...

agr.wa.gov/PrivacyNotice/Privacy.aspx - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[SCFC Privacy Policy](#)

Simply stated, our policy is to **collect no personal information about you** when you visit ... If information is **required by law** to be disclosed about you, ...

www.trees.sc.gov/priv.htm - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Los Alamos National Laboratory: Copyright, Disclaimers](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit a LANL Web site, except where otherwise ... and when **required by law** enforcement investigation. ...

www.lanl.gov/copyright.shtml - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[NVAC Security and Privacy Disclaimer](#)

Jul 2, 2008 ... We **collect no personal information about you** without your knowledge ... law enforcement investigations, or as otherwise **required by law**. ...

nvac.pnl.gov/disclaimer.stm - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[eCampus-Based Program Funding - Privacy](#)

Our policy is simple: We **collect no personal information about you** unless you choose we may be **required by law** to disclose information that you submit. ...

<https://www.tcli.ed.gov/CBSWebApp/tcli/privacy.jsp>

[Alabama Criminal Justice Information Center - About Us](#)

... if your inquiry relates to that agency, or as otherwise **required by law**. ... clear: We will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our ...

www.acjic.alabama.gov/about_pia.cfm - [Cached](#)

[Privacy and Security Notice](#)

Jan 31, 2008 ... We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit a DOE ... this home page except when **required by Law** Enforcement investigation, ...

www.bnl.gov/bnlweb/security_notice.html - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[EML: Security](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit this Web site, ... except when **required by Law** Enforcement investigation, and is used only as a ...

www.nustl.st.dhs.gov/security/ - [Cached](#)

[Security / Privacy](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our site ... except when **required by Law** Enforcement investigations, and is used only as a ...

atrnusf.inl.gov/LinkClick.aspx?link=125&tabid=118 - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[NREL: Security and Privacy Notices](#)

Sep 18, 2008 ... We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit an NREL Web site, ... except when **required by Law** Enforcement investigation, ...

www.nrel.gov/security.html - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Your Privacy - National Center for Research Resources - NCRR](#)

... is simple: NCRR will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our ... Unless **required by law**, we do not publicly identify those who send ...

www.ncrr.nih.gov > [About This Site](#) - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[NNSA PXSO Disclaimer](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit the National ... except when **required by Law** Enforcement investigation, and is used only as a ...

www.doeal.gov/pxso/disclaim.htm - [Cached](#)

[Berkeley Lab Privacy, Security, Copyright, & Disclaimer Notice](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our web site ... except when **required by law** enforcement investigation, and is used only as a ...
www-als.lbl.gov/disclaimer.html - [Cached](#)

[ORNL: Home: Disclaimers](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** without your knowledge when you ... except when **required by law** enforcement investigation, and is used only as ...
www.fueleconomy.gov/feg/ORNL-disclaimer.htm - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Privacy, Security, and Legal Disclaimer Notice - Hanford Site](#)

Apr 29, 2009 ... We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit a DOE Web site, ... except when **required by Law** Enforcement investigation, ...
www.hanford.gov/privacy/ - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[US State Department - Policy - Directorate of Defense Trade ...](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit the MARY portal, except where otherwise ... and when **required by law** enforcement investigation. ...
<https://mary.dtas-online.pmdtct.state.gov/> - [Cached](#)

[City of Perry, Georgia: FAQ](#)

... is clear: We will **collect NO personal information about you** when you visit ... if your inquiry relates to that agency, or as otherwise **required by law**. ...
www.perry-ga.gov/privacy.html - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Sandia National Labs: Privacy and Security](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit a Department of ... except when **required by Law** Enforcement investigation, and is used only as ...
www.sandia.gov/general/privacy-security/index.html - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Privacy/ Terms of Use](#)

We will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our Web site unless you ... we may be **required by law** to disclose information you submit. ...
picturingamerica.neh.gov/privacy_termsfuse.php - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Disclaimer/Privacy Policy — Franklin County](#)

We will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our Web site, ... if your inquiry relates to that agency, or as otherwise **required by law**. ...
www.franklincountyva.gov/custom/privacy - [Cached](#)

[Printer-Friendly Version - Privacy](#)

We will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our website ... HHS Webmaster are maintained, as **required by law**, for historical purposes. ...
www.whcoa.gov/privacy_pf.asp - [Cached](#)

[Vermont State Auditor Privacy Statement](#)

... and clear: we will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit ... login name for billing purposes or for other purposes **required by law**. ...
auditor.vermont.gov/privacy.php - [Cached](#)

[NOAA's National Ocean Service](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our Web site unless you choose ... we may be **required by law** to disclose information you submit. ...
oceanservice.noaa.gov/privacy.html - [Cached](#)

[Security and privacy notice](#)

Oct 23, 2000 ... We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit a DOE Web site, ... except when **required by law** enforcement investigation, ...
www.ameslab.gov/notice.html - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Privacy/Security Policy for the OCS Alternative Energy ...](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit a DOE Web site, ... to this home page except when **required by law** enforcement investigation, ...
ocsenergy.anl.gov/privacy/index.cfm - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Privacy Policy](#)

... clear: We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our web ... if your inquiry relates to that agency, or as otherwise **required by law**. ...
<https://eopf.nbc.gov/usda/Docs/General/PrivacyPolicy.htm> - [Cached](#)

[Health Care: AHRQ Privacy Policy Notice](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our Web site unless you ... about our visitors, unless **required by law** enforcement or statute. ...
www.ahrq.gov > [News & Information](#) - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[SRS - Disclaimer, Privacy, & Legal Statements](#)

Sep 9, 2009 ... We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit an SRS web site, ... except when **required by Law** Enforcement investigation, ...
www.srs.gov/general/disclaim.htm - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Privacy Policy](#)

The Department will **collect no personal information about you** unless you ... purposes related to the services the Department is **required by law** to provide. ...

[www.hfs.illinois.gov/agency/privacy.html](#) - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Privacy & Legal Notice](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit this Web site, ... except when **required by law** enforcement investigation, and is used only as a ...

[cog.llnl.gov/privacyLegalNotice.html](#) - [Cached](#)

[NIST Face Recognition Vendor Test Privacy Statement](#)

Apr 6, 2006 ... We will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our ... we may be **required by law** to disclose information you submit. ...

[face.nist.gov/frvt/privacy_security/privacy%5B1%5D.htm](#) - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[City of Odessa - TX : Website Privacy Policy](#)

We will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our website unless ... agencies within the City of Odessa, or as otherwise **required by law**. ...

[www.odessa-tx.gov/public/privacy.asp](#) - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[DOE - Office of Legacy Management -- Privacy & Security Policy](#)

Jul 24, 2009 ... We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit a DOE website, ... except when **required by Law** Enforcement investigation, ...

[www.lm.doe.gov/About](#) - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Disclaimers](#)

May 26, 2004 ... We **collect no personal information about you** without your knowledge when you ... except when **required by law** enforcement investigation, ...

[www.ornl.gov/sci/roofs+walls/disclaimers.htm](#) - [Cached](#)

[Access Washington - Privacy notice](#)

... will not be shared outside DIS unless otherwise **required by law**. ... We **collect no personal information about you** unless you voluntarily provide it to ...

[access.wa.gov/siteinfo/resources/privacy.aspx](#) - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Privacy Policy](#)

Mar 18, 2008 ... We will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit ... inquiry relates to that agency, or as otherwise **required by law**. ...

[www.rma.usda.gov/web/privacy.html](#) - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Grants.gov - General FAQs](#)

... is: We will **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our ... if your inquiry relates to that agency, or as otherwise **required by law**. ...

[www07.grants.gov/help/general_faqs.jsp](#) - [Cached](#)

[EERE: Golden Field Office Search Help](#)

May 17, 2007 ... We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit this DOE web site, ... except when **required by law** enforcement investigation, ...

[www.eere.energy.gov/golden/Privacy.aspx](#) - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Search within results](#) - [Language Tools](#) - [Search Help](#) - [Dissatisfied? Help us improve](#) - [Try Google Experimental](#)

[Google Home](#) - [Advertising Programs](#) - [Business Solutions](#) - [Privacy](#) - [About Google](#)



site:.edu "collect no personal information abo

Search

[Advanced Search](#)**Web** [Show options...](#) Results 1 - 30 of 30 for **site:.edu "collect no personal information about you" '**[Spitzer: Privacy Policy](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit this Web site, ... unless determined necessary for security purposes or when **required by law**. ...

www.spitzer.caltech.edu/siteinfo/privacy.shtml - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Privacy Notice, Security Notice, and Terms of Use : SLAC National ...](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our web site unless ... except when **required by law** enforcement investigation or contract, ...

www.slac.stanford.edu/Privacy.aspx - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[College of Southern Idaho Online Privacy Statement](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** unless you voluntarily provide it ... as permitted or **required by law** such as responding to subpoenas and other ...

www.csi.edu/privacy.asp - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Pratt Institute | About Pratt | Privacy Policy](#)

... is to **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our website, ... not disclose the information to third parties, unless **required by law**. ...

www.pratt.edu/about_pratt/privacy_policy/ - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Privacy and Security Disclaimer](#)

... we will **collect no personal information about you** other than the ... or as otherwise **required by law**, we do not share any information we receive with ...

niem.gtri.gatech.edu/niemtools/privacy.iepd;jsessionid... - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Privacy Policy](#)

Simply stated, our policy is to **collect no personal information about you** when you visit ... If information is **required by law** to be disclosed about you, ...

www.polk.edu/Pages/PrivacyPolicy.aspx - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Privacy Policy](#)

Jul 15, 2009 ... We **collect no personal information about you** unless you voluntarily provide it to ... except when disclosure is expressly **required by law**. ...

www.everettcc.edu > ... > [Policy and Procedures](#) - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Change this Page Title to fit the page - USF](#)

... websites is to **collect no personal information about you** when you visit an ... If we are **required by law** to disclose certain information collected in an ...

https://diablo.forest.usf.edu/ustores/web/privacy_policy.htm - [Cached](#)

[Privacy Policy-Highline Community College, Des Moines, Washington ...](#)

Aug 26, 2009 ... We **collect no personal information about you** unless you voluntarily provide it to except when disclosure is expressly **required by law**. ...

www.highline.edu/home/policy/privacy.htm - [Similar](#)

[Edison State College - Privacy Policy](#)

... our policy is to **collect no personal information about you** when you ... only for their

intended purpose and do not give them out unless **required by law**. ...

www.edison.edu/privacypolicy.php - [Similar](#)

[Web and Email Policies : Villanova Law School](#)

Simply stated, our policy is to **collect no personal information about you** when you ... only to those individuals with a need-to-know or as **required by law**. ...

www.law.villanova.edu › [Current Students](#) › [Technology Services](#) - [Cached](#)

[Earth Data Analysis Center](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit an EDAC web site, ... except when **required by Law** Enforcement investigation, and is used only as ...

rgis.unm.edu/rgis_disclaimer.htm - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[SVC - Skagit Valley College](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** unless you voluntarily participate ... transfer of funds, except when disclosure is expressly **required by law**. ...

www.skagit.edu/privacy_statement.asp - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Disclaimers](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit this web site ... except when **required by law** enforcement investigation, and is used only as a ...

www.cnde.iastate.edu/Disclaimers.htm - [Cached](#)

[National Alternative Fuels Training Consortium | Alternative Fuels ...](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit the NAFTC Web site, except where ... and when **required by law** enforcement investigation. ...

www.naftc.wvu.edu/NAFTC/disclaimer.html - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Privacy Policy - NASA Exoplanet Science Institute](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit this Web site, ... unless determined necessary for security purposes or when **required by law**. ...

nexsci.caltech.edu/about/privacy.shtml - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Printer Friendly - Columbia Basin College](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** unless you voluntarily provide it ... transfer of funds, except when disclosure is expressly **required by law**. ...

www.columbiabasin.edu/templates/printer_version.asp?page=481 - [Cached](#)

[Lower Columbia College: Affirmative Action & Privacy Policies](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** unless you voluntarily provide it ... transfer of funds, except when disclosure is expressly **required by law**. ...

lowercolumbia.edu/athletics/policy/ - [Cached](#)

[Legal | UW Medicine Pathology](#)

Oct 31, 2007 ... We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit any computer within ... except when **required by Law** Enforcement investigation, ...

www.pathology.washington.edu/legal - [Cached](#) - [Similar](#)

[Privacy](#)

Our policy is to **collect no personal information about you** when you visit our ... information without your consent, except to the extent **required by law**. ...

www.mnwest.edu/privacy/ - [Cached](#)

[UACCM | Internet Privacy Policy](#)

... that we will **collect no personal information about you** unless you choose to ... if your inquiry relates to that agency, or as otherwise **required by law**. ...

www.uaccm.edu/Current_Student/Internet_Privacy_Policy.htm - [Cached](#)

[Privacy](#)

Our policy is to **collect no personal information about you** when you visit South Florida ... If information is **required by law** to be disclosed about you, ...

www.southflorida.edu/privacy/ - [Cached](#)

[Green River Privacy Policy](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** unless you voluntarily provide it transfer of funds, except when disclosure is expressly **required by law** ...

www.greenriver.edu/PrivacyPolicy.shtm - [Cached](#)

[Web Privacy Notice \[Olympic College\]](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** unless you voluntarily ... electronic transfer of funds, except when disclosure is expressly **required by law**. ...

www.olympic.edu/staffaculty/.../olympic+college+privacy - [Cached](#)

[Privacy Policy, Division of Continual Learning, UNCG](#)

Oct 12, 2009 ... is straightforward: we **collect no personal information about you** ... we may be **required by law** to disclose information that you submit. ...

web.uncg.edu/dcl/web/about/about_privacy.asp - [Cached](#)

[Privacy](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit a web page ... except when **required by Law** Enforcement investigation, and is used only as a ...

pages.csam.montclair.edu/~chopping/privacy.html - [Cached](#)

[General Disclaimer](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit this web site unless you choose to ... except when **required by Law** Enforcement investigation. ...

www.eminternational.fsu.edu/disclaimer.cfm - [Cached](#)

[Institute for Physical Research and Technology: Iowa State University](#)

We **collect no personal information about you** when you visit a DOE Web site, ... except when **required by law** enforcement investigation, and is used only as a ...

www.iprt.iastate.edu/misc/notice.html - [Cached](#)

[The following is a hierarchical listing of all the pages in this ...](#)

Aug 11, 2005 ... We **collect no personal information about you** unless you voluntarily provide it to except when disclosure is expressly **required by law**. ...

www.instruction.greenriver.edu/GRCCPrivacyPolicy.htm - [Cached](#)

[Privacy Policy](#)

... straightforward: we **collect no personal information about you** unless you select ... we may be **required by law** to disclose information that you submit. ...

summersession.uncg.edu/dcl/icampus/access/privacy.asp - [Cached](#)

In order to show you the most relevant results, we have omitted some entries very similar to the 30 already displayed.

If you like, you can [repeat the search with the omitted results included](#).

Searches related to **site:.edu "collect no personal information about you" "required by law"**

[disclosure personal information](#)

[protected personal information](#)

[personal identity information](#)

[Search within results](#) - [Language Tools](#) - [Search Help](#) - [Dissatisfied? Help us improve](#) - [Try Google Experimental](#)

[Google Home](#) - [Advertising Programs](#) - [Business Solutions](#) - [Privacy](#) - [About Google](#)